



Richard Bonnar

Partner

richard.bonnar@dlapiper.com

London

T: +44 (0)20 7796 6094

M: +44 (0)7968 558 664

Richard Bonnar is a highly experienced commercial/IT lawyer.

Richard leads DLA Piper's Public Sector practice in the UK and is responsible for the overall strategy and coordination of its different practice groups in their delivery of legal services to central and local government.

Richard is chair of the DLA Piper Brexit Committee, which coordinates the firm's approach to the withdrawal of the UK from the European Union.

RELATED SERVICES

- Intellectual Property and Technology

RELATED SECTORS

- Technology

ERFAHRUNG

Richard's experience includes acting for Transport for London, The Office of Government Commerce, The Northern Ireland Office, the Department for Work and Pensions and the NHS Connecting for Health.

VITA

Zulassung

- Solicitor of the Senior Courts of England and Wales

Berufserfahrung

- 2000 to date, Partner, DLA Piper
- 1995 to 2000, Managing Partner, UK based law firm
- 1990 to 1995, Associate, UK based international law firm
- 1986 to 1990, Solicitor, UK based multinational law firm

Ausbildung

- Cambridge University, MA (Hons) (Double First)